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Thank viu vory much for 9o hnlnful respinse to tho refopral of ny informetion
request ba Doa.

Y intorest Lo onot fn thl funcral ov the plan fo- 14 ot in the autoony periorvad
o Prosident Kervady unc the events irredietely rrecseddn: end felloviag ite There shiould
e mecords gendrate oy she Adlitary Distrdet of Woohd.gton, tixe ~avy ano the Secret
Seyvite, parhavs othe:r eguoncles.

Your reforrel o Presiccatiar ~ibreries slao is aelpiul end I thank you feor that
imitiative..

Perhaps it will nelp if 1 espiaine Thwre ls a cuxrent book 1 n whieh it ix alleged
that on AFt1 roturning to washington, at sandrews Alr soruve tase, &b Walter Rool aud &t
the havy hospdtal Lu ﬁet}:esaa there was hankys=paniky with the corpses 4 sory ol shell
game with the corpse, inciwding casitets anG ambulances, aiso is 1legeds + welicve that
these and other similar allegations are without foundation, hurtful to many innocent
persons snd hurtful to truth. 1 therefore descire to ovtain irformation perteining %o
those vents, the number of aubulrnoes Wsed, the numoer of caskets. when and Wiy each
was dispatohed and by whom, things lik these.

If there are lists of those who were on &F1 on the return frow Dallas and oif those
who were obscrvers when LU was sworn ii, that also wili be helipfule

I do not know whother any of the rilisary personnel, General Mcllugh and enlisted
men srong them, filed any reports or memoranda, but they could be of value, 17 any.
I cannot identify all who were on the plane thone

I believe that all services, including the Coast Guard, contributed to the honor
guard at the hospital. .

is of now I do not desire a ocopy of the State Funeral Ylan, but thanks for the
information.

Sincesely,

Harold Veisberg
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Subject:

To

N\ General National Archives
D Services and
[l Administration Records Service Washington, DC 20408

February 24, 1981

NNMM81~1434~LJ

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Your letter of January 23, 1981, to the Director of Freedom of Information
Agency and Security Review, Department of Defense, has been referred to
us for reply.

In reply to your question concerning the dispatching of Presidential
remains, we have in the Records of the Adjutant Generals Office (Record
Group 407) a document entitled ''State Funeral Plan, Military District

of Washington 1949,." This document contains information about the
movement of remains from the White House to the Capitol and from the
Capitol to the place of interment. If you decide to visit us we can
make this document available to you in our research rooms. A photocopy,
197 pages, at $.20 per page costs $39.40.

Remittance should be made payable to the National Archives Trust Fund (NNMM)
and forwarded to the Cashier, National Archives and Records Service,

8th and Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20408. Please return

the enclosed copy of this letter when placing your order.

We have referred a copy of your letter to our Presidential Libraries for
additional reply to you.

Sincerely,
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Modern Military Branch
Military Archives Division



